
 

OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE  
STATE OF IOWA 

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004 

Telephone (515) 281-5834 

Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

 

July 14, 2025 

Kristi Onstot 
Executive Council 
L O C A L 

Subject: Storm Damages to Story ISICS Communication Tower on May 31, 2024  
 Department of Public Safety 
 Claim dated August 15, 2024 

AOS Claim ID: 3801  

In accordance with Executive Council policy, we have examined the invoices and 
supporting documentation for final payment related to the damages and have found the 
items to be in order as shown below: 

Documented request       $     2,866.75 

 Executive Council Allocation     $   12,000.00 

 Less: 
  Previous payments  $            0.00 
  This payment          2,866.75 
   Total      $     2,866.75 

 Remaining Executive Council allocation   $     9,133.25 

 
We recommend reimbursement be made in the amount of $2,866.75.  This 

represents full and final payment of the loss.  The remaining allocation should be reverted 
to the State Treasury. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Brian R. Brustkern, CPA 
Deputy Auditor of State 

cc: Lieutenant Joshua Duden, Interoperability Communications Bureau, Department  
  of Public Safety 
 Sandra Dostal, Administrative Assistant, Interoperability Communications Bureau,  
  Department of Public Safety 







From: Pierce Richard
To: ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov; Tammy Hollingsworth
Cc: Seiler Katelyn; Dostal Sandra (dostal@dps.state.ia.us); Hove Heath (hove@dps.state.ia.us); Josh Duden

(duden@dps.state.ia.us); Richardson Scott (richards@dps.state.ia.us); Dave Gordon
Subject: 5-31-24 Initial 29C20 Notification ref. Story ISICS Tower - Bent antennas & misaligned dishes AON
Date: Friday, May 31, 2024 5:38:00 PM
Attachments: story tank monitor.png
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Executive Council & Tammy
 
                On 5-31-24, during a maintenance inspection at the Story ISICS Tower due to a microwave
communication issues, Motorola Customer Representative Dave Gordon, discovered the Story ISICS
Tower had stained bent antennas and misaligned microwave dishes due to recent wind storms.
Please accept this email as the initial AON damage notification.  See the email chain below for
damage photos and Motorola report of damage.  An estimate of repairs will be submitted upon
receipt.  
 
 
Captain Richard Pierce
Bureau Chief | DPS Interoperability Communication Bureau
Office of the Commissioner
Iowa Department of Public Safety

215 East 7th Street | Des Monies, Iowa 50319
Office:  515-725-6113
Cell:  712-269-0730
pierce@dps.state.ia.us
 
cid:image003.jpg@01DA17E8.21881970

 
Notice:  This email message (including any file attachments transmitted with it) is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information.  Any
unauthorized use or disclosure of this email by an unitended recipient is prohibited.  If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender by return email and destroy all copies of the
original message.  No representation is made that this email or any attachments are free of viruses. 
Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.
 
 

From: Dave Gordon <dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 4:24 PM
To: ISICSNOC <ISICSNOC@DPS.STATE.IA.US>
Cc: Gray, Steven <steven.gray@iowadot.us>; ISICS Statewide FSO
<IOWAFSO@motorolasolutions.com>; Shari Schmitz <shari.schmitz@motorolasolutions.com>; Case
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Irwin <case.irwin@motorolasolutions.com>; DAVID GORDON
<dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com>
Subject: ** External Email Alert ** Story Site - Storm Damage
 

**External Email Alert** This email is from outside DPS. DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you expected them. If unsure please forward to ITOC for review.

Good Afternoon, 
 
I stopped by the Story site late yesterday.  I found a few things at the site. 
 
Tilted Antennas
 
The recent high winds have moved the antennas on the Story site.   
 
In discussions with Jon Neal (FSO Tech), he mentioned that he was at the site on 5-21-24
after our meeting with Boone County and the antennas were fine that day. 
 
These repairs will require a tower crew and possible new antenna mounts. 
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story antenna mount.png

 
 
Tank Monitor
 
When I checked the tank monitor it was dead.  After power cycling it, the display would show
some blocks but would not function correctly. 
 
The monitor and sensor have been replaced and tested.  The tank is currently at 39% and will
need a fill scheduled in the near future. 
 
 
 
 



story tank monitor.png

 
 
 
Microwave Link
 
We are also investigating the microwave link between Story and Mitchellville.  Both the main
and diversity links RSL's changed over the last few weeks.  We suspect that one or more of the
dishes may have moved to change the alignment.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
 
 

 
--
Dave Gordon
Customer Support Manager
Motorola Solutions, Inc.
State of Iowa

M: +1.319.321.1134
E: dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com
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For more information on how and why we collect your personal information, please visit our Privacy
Policy.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.motorolasolutions.com%2Fen_us%2Fabout%2Fprivacy-policy.html%3FelqTrackId%3D8980d888905940e39a2613a7a3dcb0a7%26elqaid%3D2786%26elqat%3D2%23privacystatement&data=05%7C02%7Cpierce%40dps.state.ia.us%7Cd43edebbcfcd4e7d393908dc81b80fb5%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638527874777720965%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NHH3%2F3FKRKopfD8DlRr91%2F5zAtL5PpWoFXTH1OIzZ98%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.motorolasolutions.com%2Fen_us%2Fabout%2Fprivacy-policy.html%3FelqTrackId%3D8980d888905940e39a2613a7a3dcb0a7%26elqaid%3D2786%26elqat%3D2%23privacystatement&data=05%7C02%7Cpierce%40dps.state.ia.us%7Cd43edebbcfcd4e7d393908dc81b80fb5%7C8e7368ae110346c7aec2d08e01c2d874%7C0%7C0%7C638527874777720965%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NHH3%2F3FKRKopfD8DlRr91%2F5zAtL5PpWoFXTH1OIzZ98%3D&reserved=0


   
   

 
Mobile: +1-319-321-1134  

Email: dave.gordon@motorolasolutions.com 

Motorola Solutions, Inc.  

1301 E. Algonquin Road 

Schaumburg, IL 60196  

U.S.A. 

 

 

 

September 29, 2024 

 

Captain Heath Hove 

Iowa Department of Public Safety 

Interoperability Communications Bureau 

215 E. 7th St. 
Des Moines, IA 50319 
RE: Story ISICS Tower – Storm Damage Report  

 

Captain Hove,  

 

Below you will find the report for the storm damage repairs on the Story site. Attached is the invoice for 

the repair work.  

Please review and contact me directly with any questions.  

 

Thanks,  

 

Dave Gordon 

Customer Support Manager 

State of Iowa 

Motorola Solutions, Inc.  

 



Story ISICS Tower – Storm Damage Report 

On May 30, 2024, Dave Gordon, Motorola Customer Support Manager, found various issues on the Story 

ISICS tower caused from recent storms.  

 The transmit and receive antennas had moved and were tilted.  

 The microwave path between Story and Mitchellville had RSL changes.  

 The propane tank monitor was dead in the shelter.   

Motorola had a tower crew onsite on June 18, 2024 to repair the tilted antennas and align the 

microwave dishes.  The tank monitor was replaced on May 30, 2024.  

 

The microwave path RSL’s (Receive Signal Levels) had changed from Story to Mitchellville due to the 

high winds moving the dishes.  

Before the primary path RSL was -50.1.  

After the primary path RSL was -35.8. 

Before the diversity path RSL was -53.2. 

After the diversity path RSL was -43.7.  

 

Before Antenna Photos 

 

 



After Antenna Photos 
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Motorola Solutions, Inc.
500 West Monroe
Chicago IL 60661
United States
Federal Tax ID: 36-1115800 

ORIGINAL INVOICE
Transaction Number Transaction Date Transaction Total
8330287215 23-SEP-2024 11,467.00 USD
P.O. Number P.O. Date Customer Account No
 FY25-4529 20-SEP-2024 1000199978

Visit our website at www.motorolasolutions.com

Payment Terms Payment Due Date
Net Due in 60 Days 22-NOV-2024

Bill To Address Ship To Address

IOWA, STATE OF
ATTN: Accounts Payable
215 E 7TH ST
DES MOINES IA 50319
United States

 
 
 
 

IOWA, STATE OF
215 E 7TH ST
DES MOINES IA 50319
United States

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
For all invoice payment inquiries contact
AccountsReceivable@motorolasolutions.com
Telephone: 800-247-2346
Fax: +1(631)883-4238

Sales Order(s): 3203502219

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS / COMMENTS

Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Payment Coupon

Transaction Number Customer Account No Payment Due Date Transaction Total Amount Paid
8330287215 1000199978 22-NOV-2024 11,467.00 USD

Please put your Transaction Number and your Customer Account Number on your payment for prompt processing.

IOWA, STATE OF
ATTN: Accounts Payable
215 E 7TH ST
DES MOINES IA 50319
United States

Payment Transfer Details

Bank of America, Dallas
WIRE Routing Transit Number: 026009593
ACH/EFT Routing Transit Number: 111000012
SWIFT: BOFAUS3N
Bank Account No: 3756319806

Send Payments To:

Motorola Solutions, Inc.
13108 Collections Center Drive
Chicago IL 60693
United States
Please provide your remittance details to:
US.remittance@motorolasolutions.com

DIVERSION CONTRARY TO EXPORT CONTROL LAW IS PROHIBITED

Depot
SO#

Item Number Description Qty. Unit Price
 (USD)

Amount
(USD)

Date Completed :18-JUN-24
Description of work :ISICS Story site storm damage repairs. Tower crew 
repaired tilted antennas and aligned the microwave dish path. 
Authorized by : Heather Dixon
 

SVCFS-ONSITE-RSP-IO FIELD SVC-ON SITE RESPONSE SVCS
 

1 11,467.00 11,467.00

SVCFS-PARTS-IO FIELD SERVICE - PARTS CHARGES
 

1 0.00 0.00

 
 

 

USD   Subtotal
USD  Total Tax
USD   Total
USD   Amount Due

11,467.00
0.00

11,467.00
11,467.00
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Motorola Solutions, Inc.
500 West Monroe
Chicago IL 60661
United States
Federal Tax ID: 36-1115800 

ORIGINAL INVOICE
Transaction Number Transaction Date Transaction Total
8330287215 23-SEP-2024 11,467.00 USD

P.O. Number P.O. Date Customer Account No
 FY25-4529 20-SEP-2024 1000199978

Visit our website at www.motorolasolutions.com

Payment Terms Payment Due Date
Net Due in 60 Days 22-NOV-2024

DIVERSION CONTRARY TO EXPORT CONTROL LAW IS PROHIBITED
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